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CID- [ob?56435

AO 442 (Rev. L1/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the _
District of South Carolina  [<]

United States of America
V. ) . . D
ORIANNA MARTINEZ ; CaseNo. (o 13m ) IL
)
)
)
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) ORIANNA MARTINEZ,SELVIN ERNESTO MONROY-MELGAR,CHRISTIAN CARRIEL ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

0 Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information (3 Superseding Information ~ ® Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition [J Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice ([ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

On or about August 21, 2017 and continuing through on or about September 26, 2017, did conspire to violate 18 U.S.C. §
2422(a) in that-they knowingly persuaded, induced, enticed, or coerced individuals to travel in interstate or foreign
commerce to engage in prostitution all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 and that they did conspire to violate 18 U.S.C. § 1956
(h) in that they knowingly engaged in financial transactions designed to promote their prostitution business and conceal the
proceeds of their prostitution business.

Date: ‘7‘/20//?

f.;sufng officer’s signature
City and state: ~Greemivlle, South Carolina Kevin F. McDonald, United States Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) SEP 2 0 2018 , and the person was arrested on (date) ‘7 / Z/ / / K
at (city and state) _@j&j{ig«« " S_(— _ *
T

Date: "7/ 24 / ¥ hL.SAI ~§;f2‘4‘t”f,-‘ /7(15 UEL’-L{;-

Arresting officer’s signature

b e ;
A]y V. Schwartz ¢FS

Printed name and title




